Justice MAMcMurdo

From: Justice MAMcMurdo

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 9:58 AM

To: Justice Byrne; Justice Boddice; justice Daiton
Ee; Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Supreme Court "Statement™?

lohn =1 know nothing of such statement. It does not accord with our long established practice with which those
who practise in this area of the law are familiar. | think the statement should be corrected.

Margaret

The Hon Justice Margaret McMurdo AC

President, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of Queensland

From: Justice Byrne
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 8:47 AM
To: Justice Boddice; Justice Dalton

Ce: lustice MAMcMurdo; Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: Supreme Court "Statement"?

David, Jean,

The Australian carries a report today that includes:

“A statement from the
Supreme Court saidthe™ ~  _
“constitution of the Court of
Disputed Returns is a matter for
the Chief Justice under the
Electoral Act. He will consider
the issue if and when it arises”.

| know nothing of any such statement.
lohn

Justice John H Byrne AO RFD
Senijor Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217
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Justice MAMcMurdo_

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 11:42 AM
To: - Justice MAMcMurdo

Cc Justice Dalton; Justice Boddice

Subject: RE: Supreme Court "Statement”?
Margaret,

Should Julie Steel be asked whether she knows anything about a statement?

John

Justice John H Byrme AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qid 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217

From: Justice MAMcMurdo
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 9:58 AM
To: Justice Byrne; Justice Boddice; Justice Dalton
Cc: Chief lustice Carmody

Subject: RE: Supreme Court "Statement”? -

John —| know nothing of such statement. it does not accord with our long established practice with which those

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

Cc: Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: Supreme Court "Statement"?

David, Jean,

The Australian carries a report today that includes:

“A statement from the
Supreme Court said the
“constitution of the Court of
Disputed Returns is a matter for
the Chief Justice under the
Electoral Act. He will consider
the issue if and when it arises”.

{ know nothing of any such statement.
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Justice MAMcMurdo

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 11:45 AM

To: DL-Supreme Court Judges

Subject: _ : Minutes - Meeting of Judges from both Divisions of the Court - 10 Feb 2015
Attachments: ~ Minutes - Meeting of Judges from both Divisions of the Court - 10 Feb 2015.doc
Good day,

Attached are minutes of the meefing of the Divisions yesterday.

John

Justice John H Byrne AQ RFD
Senior Judge Administrator

Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002
Ph (07) 3247 4282
Fx (07) 3224 4217 .
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CONFIDENTIAL TO THE JUDGES

MINUTES

MEETING OF THE JUDGES OF BOTH DIVISIONS
OF THE COURT

Common Room, 10 February 2015, 9.00 am

Chairs McMurdo P and Byrne SJIA

Attendees Fraser JA
Holmes JA
Gotterson JA
Philippides JA
Atkinson )
Mullins J
P McMurdo |
Douglas
AlLyans)
Daubney )
Martin] - T
McMeekin | (by telephone)
P Lyons J
Boddice J
DaltonJ
Henry J (by AV link)
Jackson J
ThomasJ
Flanagan J
Burns J

Apology North J

1 Court of Disputed Returns
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McMURDO P BYRNE SJA
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Justice MAMcMErdo

e

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 11:54 AM

To: Chief Justice Carmody
-Ce: Justice MAMcMurdo .

Subject: Minutes - Meeting of Judges from both Divisions of the Court - 10 Feb 2015
Attachments: Minutes - Meeting of Judges from both Divisions of the Court - 10 Feb 2015.doc
Tim,

You already have the attached minutes.

May | draw your attention in particular to paragraph 5.

John

Justice John H Byrne AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07} 3247 4282

Fx {07} 3224 4217

From: Justice Byrne

* Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 11:45 AM
To: DL-Supreme Court Judges

Subject: : Minutes - Meeting of Judges from both Divisions of the Court - 10 Feb 2015

Good day,

Attached are minutes of the meeting of the Divisions yesterday.

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

From: Justice Daubney

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 2:02 PM

To: Justice Byrne

Cc: DL-Trial Division Judges; Justice MAMcMurdo
Subject: Report in today's Australian

John,

I refer to the report in today’s “Australian” (p 4) in which it is said: “A statement from the Supreme Court said the
‘constitution of the Court of Disputed Returns is a matter for the Chief Justice under the Electoral Act. He will
consider the issue if and when it arises’.”

Is it known whether a statement was publicly issued which purported to be made on behalf of “the Supreme Court”,
and if so who issued that statement?

The last time liooked, | am a member of the Supreme Court and | certainly did not authorise the issuing of such a
statement. Nor did any of our colleagues with whom | have spoken. '

A clarification would be much appreciated.

Kind regards,
Martin

HoN JusTICE MARTIN DAUBNEY

Queen Elizabeth [ Courts of Law
415 George Street

Brisbane 4000

Australia

T: +61 (0)7 3247 929
E: Justice.Daubney@courts.qld.gov.au
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From: Justice Byrne

Sent: ' Wednesday, 11 February 2015 2:16 PM

To: Justice Daubney

Ce: DL-Trial Division Judges; Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief Justice Carmady
Subject: RE: Report in today's Australian

Martin,

I do not know who, if anyone, was responsible for the statement.

~

I shali copy this response to the Chief Justice in case he may know:the facts and respond to your concerns.

Jchn

Justice lohn H Byrne AQ RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City Fast Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx(07) 3224 4217 .

From Justxce Daubney

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 2 02 PM .
- Toriustice Byrne- : T e e

Cc: DL-Trial Division Judges Justice MAMcMurdo

Subject: Report in today's Australian

i I T .

Johﬁ,

f refer to the report in today’s “Australian” {p 4) i in which it is said: “A statement from the Supreme Court said the

‘constitution of the Court of Disputed Returns is a matter for the Chief Justice under the Electoral Act, He will
consider the issue if and when it arises’.”

Is it known whether a statement was publicly issued which purported to be made on behalf of “the Supreme Court”,
and if so who issued that statement?

The last time { looked, 1 am a member of the Supreme Court and | certainly did not authorise the issuing of such a
statemnent. Nor did any of our colleagues with whom | have spoken.

A clarification would be much appreciated.

Kind regards,
Martin

HoN JusTicE MARTIN DAUBNEY
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Justice MAMcMLEdo

From: Justice Byrne

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 5:15 PM

To: DL-Trial Division Judges

Cc: Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: - FW: Rockhampton Circuit commencing 23 February 2015
Attachments: 20150211170305340.pdf

Good day,

| attach the Chief Justice’s response to the email below.
John

Justice john H Byrne AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qid 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217

From: Justice Byrne
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 1:48 PM
To: Chief Justice Tim Carmody (Chieflustice.Carmody@courts.gld.gov.au}

" Ce: Justice Boddice; Justice Dalton; justice McMeekin; Justice MAMcMurdo -
Subject: Rockhampton Circuit commencing 23 February 2015
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ustice MAMcMurdo

From: Justice MAMcMurdo

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 2:57 PM
To: Justice Atkinson

Subject: FW: Supreme Court "Statement"?
FYI

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
Cc: Chief Justice Carmody

Subject: RE: Supreme Court "Statement"?

John -1 know nothing of such statement. It does not accord with our long established practice with which those

-who practise in this area of the law are familiar. | think the statement should be corrected.
Margaret

The Hon justice Margaret McMurdo AC
- President, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of Queensland

From: Justice Byrne ) ; _
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 8:47 AM
To: Justice Boddice; Justice Dalton

Cc: Justice MAMcMurdo; Chief justice Carmody
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
the issue if and when it arises”,

| know nothing of any such statement.

John

Justice John H Byrne AO RFD
Senior Judge Administrator
Supreme Court of Queensland
PO Box 15167

City East Qld 4002

Ph (07) 3247 4282

Fx (07) 3224 4217
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